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A. 「どっち？」の表現 

暗記 

①「A と B ではどちらがより～か」  →Which(Who) is 比較級, A or B? 

②「（3 つ以上）の中でどれが一番～か」  →Which(Who) is the＋最上級（＋範囲）? 

③「A と B ではどちらが好きですか」  →Which do you like better, A or B? 

④「（3 つ以上）の中でどれが一番好きですか」 →Which do you like (the) best（＋範囲）? 

※①～④とも which の直後に名詞がついて「どの～が」となることがある。 

◎確認問題 (2)は並び替え、それ以外は英作せよ 

(1) Tom と Mike ではどちらが背が高いですか。 

(2) 3 つの中で一番値段が安い車はどれですか。[ of / which / cheapest car / is / the / the / three ]? 

(3) コーヒーと紅茶ではどちらが好きですか。 

(4) どの季節が一番好きですか。 

 

B. 比較級の強調 

比較級の強調で使うのは     ！（very や so は使えない） 

例①He swims faster than I. 

  ↓強調「彼は私よりもうんと速く泳ぐ」 

  He swims                        

例②This picture is more beautiful than that one. 

  ↓強調「この絵はあの絵よりもずっと美しい」 

  This picture is                             

◎確認問題 

(1) He runs (      ) faster than I.   ア enough イ very ウ more エ much 

(2) The new building is (      ) than the old one. 

ア more high イ more higher ウ lot higher エ much higher 

(3) He is much ( bad ) today. 

(4) 今日は昨日よりずっと暑い。 It [ is / today / yesterday / hotter / than / much ]. 

 

C. 最上級の書き換え 

パターン①：最上級 ＝ 比較級＋than any other＋単数名詞＋範囲 

例 Mt. Fuji is the highest mountain in Japan. 

 =Mt. Fuji is                               in Japan. 

「富士山は日本の他のどの山よりも高い」 ★「他のどの～」が any other～の部分 

パターン②：最上級 ＝ No other＋単数名詞＋範囲＋V＋as[so]＋原級＋as… 

パターン③：最上級 ＝ No other＋単数名詞＋範囲＋V＋比較級＋than… 

例 Mt Fuji is the highest mountain in Japan 

 =            mountain in Japan is as             Mt. Fuji. 

 =            mountain in Japan is            Mt. Fuji. 

「日本の他のどの山も富士山ほど高くはない」 ★「他のどの～ない」が No other～の部分 
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◎練習 1《be動詞の文》 

(1) Tom is the tallest boy in my class. 

 =Tom is taller than (      ) (      ) (      ) in my class. 

 =(      ) (      ) boy in my class is as tall as Tom. 

(2) サッカーはその国では一番人気のあるスポーツです。 

  [ soccer / than / no / more popular / is / other / the country / in / sport ]. 

◎練習 2《一般動詞の文》 

(1) That girl can run the fastest in my school. 

  =That girl can run (   ) (   ) (   ) (   ) girl in my school. 

 =(   ) (   ) girl in my school can run faster than that girl. 

(2) クミは私の学校で一番ダンスがうまい生徒です。 

 [ so well / Kumi / other / my school / no / can dance / student / in / as ]. 

 

〔モノとヒトの場合は要注意〕 

★ any other thingは      、no other thingは      で表す！ 

例①Love is the most important thing of all. 

 =Love is more important than               . 

 =          is as important as[more important than] love. 

★ any other personは      、no other personは      または      で表す！ 

例②He is the kindest man in my friends 

 =He is kinder than                in my friends. 

 =          in my friends is as kind as[kinder than] he. 

◎練習 3《nothingや no oneなど》 

(1) Hitomi paints a picture the best in my school. 

 =(   ) (   ) in my school paints a picture better than Hitomi. 

(2) Health is the most important thing. 

 =Health is more (      ) (      ) (      ) else. 

(3) 友情ほど大切なものはない。 [ than / is / friendship / important / more / nothing ]. 

 

難問演習 

(1) The Nile is the longest river in the world. 

  =(      ) (      ) (      ) in the world is longer than the Nile. 

(2) He speaks English the best in his class. 

  =He speaks English (      ) (      ) (      ) other student in his class. 

(3) 世界にサンフランシスコほど美しい都市はないと私は信じています。【一つ不要】 

 I believe (      ) (      ) city (      ) (      ) (      ) (      ) (      ) as San Francisco. 

 [ ア beautiful / イmore / ウ the world / エ no other / オ that / カ is / キ in / ク as ] 

(4) No one in my class can sing as well as Yumi. 

  =Yumi is the (      ) (      ) in my class. 

(5) ぼくのクラスでは彼ほど速く走れる人はいません。 

   [ class / he / one / run / my / fast / no / in / can / so / as ]. 

(6) ガンほど危険な病気はないと言われている。 

   [ is / disease / cancer / say / dangerous / other / no / more / they / than ]. 


